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DESCHILE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANGE !
. H

St. Paul's Church with its neardy parish house stands in a grove
of trees just south of the junction of Routes 200 and 218. The two-story
brick building is a true Greek cross form and has a hipped roof and modillion
cornice. It measures 61'10" X 61'10" from arm to arm. The walls are laid
in Flemish bond with very little glazing above and below the bevelled water
tzble. Although there were originally three doorways - south, north and ?
wast - the north and west doorways were bricked up in 1813. The only re-
maining indications of the oviginal doorways lie in the surviving portions |
of the pilasters of rubbed brick and pedestals on’ the south. In the upper
story, threc windows originally opened in the south, west and north facades,
two in the chancel facade and one in each side of the four arms. Cf these
the middle window of the north and the west facade was bricked up. In the
lower story, there originally were two windows in the chancel end, one on
each side of the three doorways, and one in each side of the four arms.
Presently the lower window on the east wall, the south window in the chancel)
and the south window in thenave have been made into doors. All the doors
have post-colonial flat arches of gauged brick. At some time, the opening
on the morth wall of the eastern arm also was bricked up. The windows of
the upper tier have rounded arches; the lower tier has segmental arches.

A1l the arches are composed of rubbed brick alternating fulls with pairs of
halves. Rubbed brick also marks the salient corners, the jambs of the
windows and the jambs of the remaining parts of the south doorway. Queen
closers are employed at the salient cornmers as well as at the ventilation
holes of the south and east facades; their presence at the windows and doors)
however, is irregulaz. The roof trusses are believed to be original.

The interior has plastered walls, a dentil cornice and a gallery
in the east, south and west arms, The north arm was made into rooms as a
residence for the rector in 1830-31, and these partitioms remain. A
Bishop Hobart pulpit with a canopy and a long straight stair stands behind
the semi-circular altar rail in the middle of the north wall. The details
of the pulpit and its column reoccur on the raised panelling of the pews and
the gallery fronts. The window frames, marked by wooden pegs and archi- |
trave moldings of three upper windows in the north transept are the oldest in
the interior woodwork, and may be colonial.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

! St. Paul's Parish lay in Stafford County in the colonial period,

l but because of changes in county boundaries it has been in King George
County since 1778. It was the lower parish of Stafford County since the
seventeenth century, and was first known as Choatanck, but by 1702 it was
known as St. Paul's, probably named for St. Paul's Parish in Bedford,
England, The present building, constructed in 1766, is the third church of
the parish, and it occupies the same site as the second church. The first
church lay some three miles to the east, near Choatanck Creeck.

St. Paul's was apparently abandoned after the Disestablishment.
Bishop Meade described the building as he found it in 1812 or 1813: "St.
Paul's was then in ruins. The roof was ready to fall; and not a window,
door, pew, or timber remained below." Meade, nevertheless was not
discouraged by what he saw and held services in the derelict building. In
1813, King George County established a school in the building, and altered
it considerably for this purpose by adding a second story in the arms and
partitioning off classrooms. Although the parish had been revived in 1816,
it was not until 1830 that the legislature returned control of the building,
which was being used by Methodists and Baptists, to the Episcopalians.

St. Paul's is important architecturally as one of the very few
colonial churches built in the form of a true Greek cross. St. Paul's is
also distinguished by the large amount of rubbed brick which still exists
on the corners and openings and adds to the charm and dignity of the
buiiding. The church owns a paten, chalice and flagon made by Joseph
Fainell of London in 1720-21. It also owns a Cambridge edition of the
Bible given by William Stuart in 1762,
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NAME AND TITLE:

VIRGINIA HISTORIC TANDMARKS COMMISSION STAFF

ORGANIZATION

VIRGINTA HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION

DATE

August, 1972

STREET AND NUMBER:

Room 1116, Ninth Street State Office Building
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STATE CODE
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120 STATE LIAISON-OFFICER CERTIFICATION

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION = -

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the Nationai Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:
[ State (g Local [

National

Name

J. R. Fishburne, Director

Tinva. Historic TLandmarks Commission

Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Register
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